



... Fax Message

4790 Eastgate Mall Road, San Diego, CA 92121

Tel: (619)457-6320

Fax: (619)457-6060

DATE:	1/22/99
TO:	Doug Young
CC:	
COMPANY:	FCC
FAX NUMBER:	202-418-1918
FROM:	Don Beardshear
CC:	
SUBJECT:	STA
PAGE NUMBER	1 of 6

Doug,

Attached is a copy of the paperwork I submitted this afternoon requesting Special Temporary Authority for our GSM equipment at the CTIA show next month. I thought that since the time is quite short I'd fax a copy as well so you can let me know if there are any problems with the submittal.

Thank you for your attention.

Don